
September 29, 1999

Mr. Lawrence E. Strickling
Chief, Common Carrier Bureau
Federal Communications Commission
445 Twelfth Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: Number Resource Optimization Recommendation, CC Docket 99-200

Dear Mr. Strickling:

In the Notice of Proposed Rulemaking in CC Docket No. 99-200, In the Matter of
Number Resource Optimization, released June 2, 1999, the North American
Numbering Council (NANC) was asked in paragraph 165 to submit “any
conclusions or recommendations that it may have regarding pooling, including
pooling by CMRS carriers, based on the NANPA’s projections or the team’s
findings.”

Accordingly, attached is a report of the NANC Issue Management Group that
NANC decided at its September 28-29 meeting to forward for the Commission’s
consideration.  We respectfully submit this report for the record.  Thank you.

Sincerely,

John R. Hoffman
Chairman, NANC

Attach.

Cc: Yog Varma, Diane Griffin Harmon, Jared Carlson, Jeannie Grimes


